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Comments: Dear USFS Member

In regards to the proposal of no stoppage in MU1 from the eddy below staircase rapid to split rock there is

nothing in writing that ensures and allows the continued work of outfitters and local organizations that annually

pull invasive weed species along that section of river. There needs to be something in writing in the new CRMP

that will allow organizations to work exclusively with the current existing four outfitters to help combat the spread

of invasive species. Also in the new rules for that section would fishing boats be allowed to drop anchor to net

fish? 

 

 


